

FW: OFHP - fees for the Financial Services Manager

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 08 Jul 2017 17:03:43 -0400
Attachments: BN FSM Fees 6 July final.docx (33.98 kB)

Hi Deputy,

I'm slow to send this – Legal sent it to me Thursday morning.

I can't tell from Carolyn's email if we want to share this with MO or not. If I don't hear from you, I'll assume not.

For reference, the note says next steps are:

Ministry to meet with OPG to discuss options. OPGD should be included.

LSB will continue to look for precedents.

Thanks,

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy

From: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Sent: July-06-17 10:55 AM
To: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Subject: OFHP - fees for the Financial Services Manager

Hi Eric – one issue that we parked in June is the treatment of fees for OPG operating as the Financial Services Manager. The attached note tries to describe the impasse we are at with OPG and present some options for moving forward. This note is intended to support a business level discussion that we will have to have sooner or later with OPG to resolve this issue. I mentioned to the Deputy last week that we would do a note on this issue.

Carolyn

Carolyn Calwell
Legal Director
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministries of Energy / Economic Development & Growth /
Research, Innovation & Science / Infrastructure / Accessibility
416-212-8392

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and

permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.